From: Kenner, Brian (EOM) <brian.kenner@dc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 9:53 PM EST

To: lannucci, David S. <dsiannucci@co.pg.md.us>

CC: David Petr <David@thinkmoco.com>; Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Sullivan, Holly
<hollyss@amazon.com>; Maria Leonzo <mleonz@arlingtonva.us>; Sarah Miller <Sarah@thinkmoco.com=>; Kihn, Paul
(EOM) <Paul.Kihn@dc.gov>; Wilson, Ingrid-Penelope (EOM) <ingrid.wilson@dc.gov>

Subject: Re: REGIONAL WORKFORCE STRATEGY

Attachment(s): "image001.png","image002.png","image003.png","image004.png","image005.png","image006.png"
Thanks Victor have included a few others to help with this.

Brian T. Kenner

On Feb 28, 2019, at 16:39, lannucci, David S. <dsiannucci@co.pg.md.us> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security
Operations Center (SOC).

Would certainly participate in that discussion.
David

David S. lannucci

President & CEO

Prince George’s County

Economic Development Corporation
1801 McCormick Drive, Suite 350
Largo, Maryland 20772

301 583 4650

From: David Petr <David@thinkmoco.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Victor Hoskins <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; brian.kenner@dc.gov; lannucci, David S. <dsiannucci@co.pg.md.us>
Cc: Sullivan, Holly <hollyss@amazon.com>; Maria Leonzo <Mleonz@arlingtonva.us>; Sarah Miller
<Sarah@thinkmoco.com>

Subject: Re: REGIONAL WORKFORCE STRATEGY

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a phishing email and/or
contain malware.

Good afternoon Victor,

We would enjoy the conversation, and have begun to define resources and programs relevant to Amazon and other
innovation/professional services companies. | will bring our VP of Strategy, Sarah Miller, to the meeting as she was
deeply involved in the talent pipeline portion of our HQ2 work. We are looking forward to it.

David

David Petr

President & CEO

Montgomery County Economic Development Corporation
1801 Rockville Pike, Suite 320, Rockville, MD 20852

240.641.6707 office | 863.956.7474 mobile
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This email message and its contents are for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information.
Any unauthorized review, use disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Victor Hoskins <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>

Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 at 3:38 PM

To: "brian.kenner@dc.gov" <brian.kenner@dc.gov>, David Petr <David@thinkmoco.com>, David lannucci
<dsiannucci@co.pg.md.us>

Cc: "Sullivan, Holly" <hollyss@amazon.com>, Maria Leonzo <Mleonz@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: REGIONAL WORKFORCE STRATEGY

Earlier today, | spoke to Holly Sullivan, Director of Worldwide Economic Development for
Amazon. Specifically, we talked about how we can develop a regional approach to workforce
development that would include DC, Prince George’s, Montgomery County and Northern



Virginia. As a follow on to our discussion, she asked me to reach out to the three of you to see
if you would like to meet at her offices in DC in late March or early April to begin to discuss how
we could bring this concept to reality. There are many stakeholders in the educational
community that would eventually need to be brought in, but she wanted to begin the strategic
discussion with us.

| will have Maria Leonzo reach out to your assistants to coordinate a convenient time to meet.

If you have any questions please give me a call and | look forward to exploring this unique
opportunity with you.

Best,

Victor

Victor Hoskins

Executive Director

Arlington Economic Development
1100 North Glebe Road, Suite 1500
Arlington, VA 22201
(703)228-0808 office
(703)228-0805 fax

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your inbox, sent items and deleted items. Thank
you.

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Prince George’s County Government or Prince George's
County 7th Judicial Circuit Court proprietary information or Protected Health Information, which is privileged and
confidential. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or
action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited by federal law and
may expose you to civil and/or criminal penalties. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.



